10/18/2023

Equipment Autorisation Division
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Class Il permissive change Request
FCC ID: AMUMM300 Granted on: 06/15/2023

To whom may concern:
Pursuant to CRF Section 2.1043, SCR engineers LTD requests a Class Il permissive change to
update the filing. Allof the changes are not effect to the RF performance, function and power.

Change list:

It needs to be explained in detail, such as the following

1. Remove temperature sensor (thermopile) and MCU support component.

2. Remove RGB detector and MCU support component.

3. Remove white led MCU support component.

4. Reduce multi color led indicators from five to one MCU support component.
5. Change model number.

You must provide a comparison between the old and new photos and circle the differences
Picture

Original: new:
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Sincerely,

.

r
Signature: /f

Name: Udi Cohen
Company Name: SCR engineers LTD



